From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: A303 EXAMINATION TIMETABLE MY CLIENT MR. R.PARSONS LITTLE WISHFORD FARM STOFORD
SALISBURY WILTS SP2 OPS

Date: 18 April 2019 08:16:05

Dear Sirs,

| can confirm that my client or | on his behalf wish to speak at both a Compulsory Acquisition
Hearing and an Open Floor Hearing in connection with the A303 Stonehenge Scheme.

My client would also like the panel to consider having an Issue Specific Hearing in connection
with the proposals for the use of the existing A303 after de trunking from the junction with the
Berwick Road until it is terminated in a westerly direction as the detail provided are misleading
and inconsistent .

Yours faithfully

Howard Smith M.R.I.C.S
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
South Bank,

High Street, Fovant,

Wilts, SP3 5JL

Tel: 01722 714641

Fax: 01722 714513





